Davis, Joshua A.

From: King, John W.

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Davis, Joshua A.

Cc: Niggemeyer, James D.; Seward, Deryl L.; Roberts, Teresa A.
Subject: RE: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Fleet approves

From: Davis, Joshua A.

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:56 PM

To: King, John W. <JWKing@columbus.gov>

Subject: FW: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Good Afternoon John,

Traffic is requesting to purchase two 37 ft bucket trucks from our UTC. We’ll be exchanging brass tags 25581 and 25582
for the purchase.

Do we have Fleet approval?

Best regards,

Management Analyst Il

www.columbus.gov

Please note, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to COVID-19, many employees of the
Department of Public Service have moved to a "work from home" status, effective March 18, 2020. Please
note that many members of the department remain available remotely during normal business hours.

From: Davis, Joshua A.

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:31 PM

To: King, John W. <JWKing@columbus.gov>

Subject: FW: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Good Afternoon John,

Traffic is requesting to purchase two 37 ft bucket trucks from our UTC. We'll be exchanging brass tags 25581 and 25582
for the purchase.

Do we have Fleet approval?

Best regards,

Management Analyst Il



www.columbus.gov

Please note, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to COVID-19, many employees of the
Department of Public Service have moved to a "work from home" status, effective March 18, 2020. Please
note that many members of the department remain available remotely during normal business hours.

From: Wentzel, Steve J.

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Davis, Joshua A. <JODavis@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Approved.

From: Davis, Joshua A.

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Good Afternoon Steve,

Traffic is requesting to purchase two 37 ft bucket trucks from our UTC. We’ll be exchanging brass tags 25581 and 25582
for the purchase.

Do we have the Director’s approval?

Best regards,

Management Analyst Il

www.columbus.gov

Please note, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to COVID-19, many employees of the
Department of Public Service have moved to a "work from home" status, effective March 18, 2020. Please
note that many members of the department remain available remotely during normal business hours.

From: Stargell, Reynaldo A.

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:19 PM

To: Davis, Joshua A. <JODavis@columbus.gov>; Volenik, Andrew M. <AMVolenik@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Approved!

Reynaldo A. Stargell, P.E.
Traffic Management Division Administrator
City of Columbus Dept. of Public Service



Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Davis, Joshua A." <JODavis@columbus.gov>

Date: 5/19/21 11:42 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Volenik, Andrew M." <AMVolenik@columbus.gov>, "Stargell, Reynaldo A."
<RAStargell@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Hey Reynaldo,

| am just checking in to see if we have your approval to purchase two 37 ft bucket trucks. If so, I'll get Steve’s approval
for the Director and Fleet’s approval and submit the legislation for the purchase.

Let me know when you can.

Best regards,

Management Analyst Il

www.columbus.gov

Please note, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to COVID-19, many employees of the
Department of Public Service have moved to a "work from home" status, effective March 18, 2020. Please
note that many members of the department remain available remotely during normal business hours.

From: Volenik, Andrew M.

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 6:06 PM

To: Davis, Joshua A. <JODavis@columbus.gov>; Stargell, Reynaldo A. <RAStargell@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Hey boss,

For what it's worth, ~166k was Altec’s original bid price for the UTC, and we were able to get it whittled down
to 157k.

Also, our most recent 37’ bucket truck for the Electronics section cost approx. 178k — so we are already seeing
savings with this UTC.

Likewise, the 50’ trucks were originally bid out around ~280 and we were able to get it whittled down to 249k.
A great effort by the team to not only get the trucks that they want but for a very competitive price!

Thanks Josh for your help with this!
A

From: Davis, Joshua A.
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:46 PM
To: Stargell, Reynaldo A. <RAStargell@columbus.gov>




Cc: Volenik, Andrew M. <AMVolenik@columbus.gov>
Subject: (2) 37 ft Bucket Trucks - Approval Needed

Good Afternoon Reynaldo,

Traffic is requesting to purchase two 37 ft bucket trucks from our UTC. We'll be exchanging brass tags 25581 and 25582
for the purchase.

Do we have your blessing?

Best regards,

Management Analyst Il

THE CITY OF "

COLUMBU

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

www.columbus.gov

£ IS

Please note, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to COVID-19, many employees of the
Department of Public Service have moved to a “work from home” status, effective March 18, 2020. Please
note that many members of the department remain available remotely during normal business hours.



